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Dear Bud and vim, 6/15/18

In today's mail I have a ¢o:y of the House sscpmains committec‘s subpoena served
on Jin {at en incorr:ot address, by metl),

Jiz had wontioned receiving the subpoena and iddicated thaty Wuf also hed received
onn, Bud hud not menticaed this to me.

I interprat this subpoena other than as Jiz indicated whan we 3imcupsed 1+ by
phone yesterday. This 1o why I write both of you. I em assuming that the subpoena on
Bud was identim* oy gixdler,

1t 13 a sweeping sunpoena, sa I interprets it, beginning vwith "all records
regarding your legal repressntation of Jamos “arl Bay...*

1 regara thia am fsproper under any conditions sad circumstepces snd outsids the
rights or powers of the Congress.

1 also rogard it as a fishing expedition by those whowe fishing Yo now has yielded
nothing and who sevk what they omn misuse $o Justify the waste and worse of ths largest
copmities appropriation in Congressionsl hastory,

II either or both of you honeys this subpesns it cen be interpreted aa $ncluding
fec:dnotoraboutwtmu. 1 do not want either of you to provide any such records
on, abwout or frow me 4o tids comuittvo or o anyous else withont my authorisation,

¥ith regard to thie cozmittes I hawe mors than sufficient reasen to havs the most
sericus questions and doubts about ite intemticns from persosal experienoe. Shis pere
sonal experdonce beglns with onnferences pelof to tie ereation of the comlttes (and over
& resolution that did not provide u legitimste legislative purpose I sought %o get
included) %o being sxpelled from ens of the comaittee's star chamber sessions when Jinm
vanted me there to help him as s subjoot export and hin clients both wantad ma also to
o mmto

That the commities's present purposes are not serious and legitimete is also my
b:idef, again based on persceal experisase. This porsonal expsrisnco has Deen with doth
of the comsittes’s chief counsel and with its staff with rsgam to the King sssasainoe
tion, (Mr. Blakey referred only %o thu Yames farl Zay csse.)

I did offer Richard Spragus coepsrationy and accens %o records. iHa did sent a
manber of his legul steff here and I d4d provide copies of records. (I 414 not veceive
all ny originuls bacic deajite the condiilons of access sgresd o by the acomcdtites,)

nis year Mr. Blakey phoned me and asked 3f I would sgree %o apeak to hin and Hw.
Eberhardt. I d4id agree, subjeot to preserving the obligatioms I ccusider I Lbeur to
Jamen Barl Ray. Mr. Blakey sh#d that he not only agreed, tat as & lawyer he rospected
thie position, which he added would be his own position under the circumatounces. 4fter
the lapse of some tims Hr, Blakey wrote and said he decided not to speak to me, His
letter linited his expression of intercet to James Earl Raye "t specifically aade no
refersuce to ths assassination of Dr. King or to sny investigation of it. Considering
the work I have dene that is known to the commitiee I regard this as a couiinuing ex~
pression of preconceptions rather than an intent to condmot a full, honest and open
iavestigation, Thess preconceptions becane appavent to ne in 1975 and are actually
oexpresesd fror the first by the comedttes and by i1t: Members on the floor of the House
and olsevhere.

I have folloued the career and the activitios of the eosrdttec. “t is apparent that
parsuant to its preconceptiens 1t has intended snd stili intends to olaim %o have left
»p stone unturned, that it s explored all reporis no matter how farout (2nd it appears
to have had intereat in nothing else) and that in essence 1% supports the prior and
dubioua official accousts of the assaesinations 1% i aupposed to investigate and hasn'te
I 4o not regard this as a proper legislative purpose. I also ses no proper legislative

Iurpose {n widch any records from, by or shout me arv ag:ropriate. Sincerely, Harold Weisberg



